STATE OF DELAWARE
STATE COUNCIL FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES
MARGARET M. O’NEILL BUILDING
410 FEDERAL STREET, SUITE 1 Voice: (302) 739-3620

DoVER, DE 19901 TTY/TDD: (302) 739-3699
Fax: (302) 739-6704

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 25, 2018
TO: Mr. Christopher Klein, Deputy Principal Assistant
Delaware Department of Safety & Homeland Security
: ( mg@ ,
FROM: Nick J. Fina;-Ed:D - Chairperson
State Council for Persons with Disabilities
RE: 22 DE Reg. 230 [DSHS Final Regulation Amending the Delaware Council on Police Training
(9/1/18)]

The State Council for Persons with Disabilities (SCPD) has reviewed the Department of Safety &
Homeland Security’s final regulation to update, clarify and provide more detailed information regarding
minimum training requirements, firearms training and qualifications for instructors. The final regulation
was published as 22 DE Reg. 230 in the September 1, 2018 issue of the Register of Regulations.

The SCPD recommended modifying language in the proposed regulation. The SCPD appreciates
DSHS modifying language by using the word “interactions” instead of “handle.”

Thank you for your consideration and please contact SCPD if you have any questions.

cc.  The Honorable Robert Coupe, DSHS
Ms. Laura Waterland, Esq.
Governor’s Advisory Council for Exceptional Citizens
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